
Board Vacancy Advertisement

nnavarria@sapublicschools.com Nicole Navarria

Thursday, September 11, 2025 at 2:56:04 PM Eastern
Daylight Time

To: fwilliams@sapublicschools.com Frederick Williams

Please see attached and advise if we are ready to proceed?

...

Best regards,

Nicole Navarria

Business Administrator/Board Secretary
South Amboy Public Schools
240 John Street
South Amboy, NJ 08879
Phone: **732.525.2100 x 1225**
Fax: **732.727.0730**

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this e-mail transmission is intended only for the use of the named addressee. This message is privileged and confidential. If you are not an intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to an intended recipient, you have received this transmission in error and any review, distribution, downloading, printing or copying of it by you is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail or telephone and delete this message from your system. Thank you.

Attachments:**BdVacancy9-25.docx 18k**

nnavarria@sapublicschools.com Nicole Navarria

Thursday, September 11, 2025 at 4:43:49 PM Eastern
Daylight Time

To: fwilliams@sapublicschools.com Frederick Williams

Newspapers are scheduling for 9/16/2025 today, we probably need to get this out

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Nicole Navarria** <nnavarria@sapublicschools.com>
Date: Thu, Sep 11, 2025 at 2:56 PM
Subject: Board Vacancy Advertisement
To: Frederick Williams <fwilliams@sapublicschools.com>

Please see attached and advise if we are ready to proceed?

...

Best regards,

Nicole Navarria

Business Administrator/Board Secretary
South Amboy Public Schools
240 John Street
South Amboy, NJ 08879
Phone: **732.525.2100 x 1225**
Fax: **732.727.0730**

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this e-mail transmission is intended only for the use of the named addressee. This message is privileged and confidential. If you are not an intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to an intended recipient, you have received this

transmission in error and any review, distribution, downloading, printing or copying of it by you is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail or telephone and delete this message from your system. Thank you.

Best regards,

Nicole Navarria

Business Administrator/Board Secretary
South Amboy Public Schools
240 John Street
South Amboy, NJ 08879
Phone: **732.525.2100 x 1225**
Fax: **732.727.0730**

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this e-mail transmission is intended only for the use of the named addressee. This message is privileged and confidential. If you are not an intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to an intended recipient, you have received this transmission in error and any review, distribution, downloading, printing or copying of it by you is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail or telephone and delete this message from your system. Thank you.

Attachments:

BdVacancy9-25.docx 18k

fwilliams@sapublicschools.com Dr. Frederick D. Williams

Friday, September 12, 2025 at 10:02:21 AM Eastern Daylight Time

To: nnavarria@sapublicschools.com Nicole Navarria

It looks good. Judith also read it and she's good with it.



Frederick D. Williams, Ed.D.
Superintendent, South Amboy Public Schools



Office: 732-525-2100 ext:1226 | www.sapublicschools.com

fwilliams@sapublicschools.com

240 John St, South Amboy, NJ 08879

New Jersey Alliance of Black Superintendents - President

Middlesex County Association of School Administrators - Recording Secretary



Create your own email signature

On Thu, Sep 11, 2025 at 2:53 PM Nicole Navarria <nnavarria@sapublicschools.com> wrote:

Please see attached and advise if we are ready to proceed?

--

Best regards,

Nicole Navarria

Business Administrator/Board Secretary

South Amboy Public Schools
240 John Street
South Amboy, NJ 08879
Phone: **732.525.2100 x 1225**
Fax: **732.727.0730**

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this e-mail transmission is intended only for the use of the named addressee. This message is privileged and confidential. If you are not an intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to an intended recipient, you have received this transmission in error and any review, distribution, downloading, printing or copying of it by you is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail or telephone and delete this message from your system. Thank you.